ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE HEALTH, EDUCATI ON AND SOCI AL SERVI CES
STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 15, 2001
3:05 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Fred Dyson, Chair
Representative Peggy WIlson, Vice Chair
Representati ve John Coghill
Representative Vic Kohring

Representati ve Sharon Ci ssna

Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e

VEMBERS ABSENT
Representative Gary Stevens
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BILL NO 114
"An Act relating to abuse of inhalants.”

- MOVED CSHB 114(HES) OQUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 54
"An Act relating to reinbursenent of student |[|oans; and
providing for an effective date."”

- MOVED CSHB 54(EDU) OUT OF COWM TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 124

"An Act prohibiting nursing facilities and assisted |iving hones
from enploying or allowng access by persons wth certain
crim nal backgrounds, with exceptions.™

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS ACTI ON
BILL: HB 114

SHORT TI TLE: | NHALANT ABUSE
SPONSCR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE( S) KAPSNER

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action
02/ 07/ 01 0263 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -1- March 15, 2001



REFERRALS

02/ 07/ 01 0263 (H) HES, JUD, FIN

02/ 21/ 01 0392 (H) COSPONSOR( S):  STEVENS

02/ 27/ 01 (H) HES AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 106

02/ 27/ 01 (H) Heard & Hel d

02/ 27/ 01 (H) M NUTE( HES)

02/ 28/ 01 0473 (H COSPONSOR( S) :  MURKOWSKI

03/ 01/ 01 (H) HES AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 01/ 01 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 01/ 01 (H) M NUTE( HES)

03/ 07/ 01 0501 (H) COSPONSOR( S):  FATE, DYSON

03/ 09/ 01 0529 (H) COSPONSOR( S): Cl SSNA, JOULE,
MEYER

03/ 15/ 01 (H) HES AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 106

BILL: HB 54

SHORT TI TLE: STUDENT LOAN FORG VENESS
SPONSOR( S) :  REPRESENTATI VE( S) DAVI ES

Jrn-Date Jrn- Page Action

01/10/01 0055 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

01/10/01 0055 (H EDU, HES, FIN

01/12/01 0074 (H COSPONSOR('S): KERTTULA

01/17/01 (H EDU AT 9: 00 AM HOUSE FI NANCE
519

01/17/01 (H M NUTE( EDU)

01/31/01 (H EDU AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

01/31/01 (H Heard & Held

01/31/01 (H M NUTE( EDU)

02/ 07/ 01 (H EDU AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

02/ 07/ 01 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard

02/ 14/ 01 (H EDU AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

02/ 14/ 01 (H Moved CSHB 54( EDU) Qut of
Comm ttee

02/ 14/ 01 (H M NUTE( EDU)

02/ 16/ 01 0342 (H EDU RPT CS(EDU) NT 2DP 1DNP
ANR

02/ 16/ 01 0342 (H DP: JOULE, GUESS; DNP:
W LSON,

02/ 16/ 01 0342 (H NR: PORTER, GREEN, STEVENS,
BUNDE

02/ 16/ 01 0342 (H FN1: ( EED)

03/15/01 (H HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

BILL: HB 124
SHORT TI TLE: NURS. HOVE/ ASSI STED LI V. EMPLOYEES/ VI SI TOR

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 2- March 15, 2001



SPONSOR( S) :  REPRESENTATI VE( S) HALCRO

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action

02/ 09/ 01 0282 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

02/ 09/ 01 0282 (H HES, JUD

02/ 09/ 01 0282 (H) REFERRED TO HES

03/07/01 0501 (H COSPONSOR( S) : DYSON

03/ 15/ 01 (H HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE MARY KAPSNER

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Building, Room 424

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Sponsor of HB 114.

ROBERT BUTTCANE, Legislative Adm nistrative Liaison
Di vision of Juvenile Justice

Departnent of Health & Social Services

PO Box 110635

Juneau, Al aska 99811

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions on HB 114.

THERESA TANCURY, Director

Division of Family & youth Services
Department of Health & Social Services
PO Box 110630

Juneau Al aska 99811

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 114.

BLAI R McCUNE, Deputy Director

Publ i ¢ Def ender Agency

Departnent of Adm nistration

900 West 5th Avenue

Anchor age, Al aska 99501

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 114.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHN DAVI ES

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Building, Room 415

Juneau, Al aska 99801

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Sponsor of HB 54.

DARRELL HARGRAVES, Executive Director
Al aska Council of School Adm nistrators

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 3- March 15, 2001



326 4th Street
Juneau, Al aska 99801
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 54.

DI ANE BARRANS, Executive Director

Post secondary Educati on Conmmi ssion

Depart ment of Education and Early Devel opnment
3030 Vi ntage Boul evard

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions on HB 54.

JOSEPH HARDENBROCK, St udent

University of Al aska Fairbanks

(No address provi ded)

Fai r banks, Al aska 99701

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 54.

REPRESENTATI VE ANDREW HALCRO

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Building, Room 414

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Sponsor of HB 124.

ALl SON ELCEE, Deputy Conm ssi oner

O fice of the Conmi ssioner

Departnent of Adm nistration

PO Box 110200

Juneau, Al aska 99811

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions on HB 124.

ELMER LI NDSTROM Speci al Assi st ant

O fice of the Conm ssioner

Department of Health & Social Services

PO Box 110601

Juneau, Al aska 99811

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions on HB 124.

GARY WARD, Licensing Coordi nator/Assisted Living Hones
Di vision of Senior Services

Departnent of Adm nistration

3601 C Street

Anchor age, Al aska 99503

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions on HB 124.

Al LEEN HERRI NG Secretary Treasurer

CARI NG
8821 Enerald Drive

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -4- March 15, 2001



Anchor age, Al aska 99502
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 124.

MELVI N Rl CHARDSON, Conmunity Care Licensing Speciali st
Mental Health & Devel opnental Disabilities

Departnent of Health & Social Services

701 East Tudor Road

Anchor age, Al aska 99503

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions on HB 124.

SUZAN ARMSTRONG- SI LVA, Long term Care Qrbudsman
Al aska Mental Health Trust Authority

Depart ment of Revenue

550 West 7th Avenue

Anchor age, Al aska 99501

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 124.

LI SA CARESS- BEU, Board Menber

CARI NG

2420 Chi nook Avenue

Anchor age, Al aska 99516

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 124.

SHELBY LARSOQN, Admi ni strator

Health Facilities Licensing & Certification
D vision of Medical Assistance

Department of Health & Social Services

4730 Busi ness Par k Boul evard

Anchor age, Al aska 99503

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 124.

RANDALL LORENZ, Staff

to Representative Fred Dyson

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Building, Room 104

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 124.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-28, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAIR FRED DYSON called the House Health, Education and Soci al

Services Standing Commttee neeting to order at 3:05 p.m
Menbers present at the call to order were Representatives Dyson,

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 5- March 15, 2001



Wl son, Coghill, Joule, and C ssna. Representative Kohring
joined the neeting as it was in progress.

HB 114-1 NHALANT ABUSE

CHAI R DYSON announced that the commttee would hear HOUSE BILL
NO. 114, "An Act relating to abuse of inhalants.” [The bill had
been heard previously, and an anendnment had been adopt ed. ]

Nunmber 0069

REPRESENTATI VE MARY KAPSNER, Al aska State Legislature, cane
forth as sponsor of HB 114. She stated that HB 114 woul d nake
i nhal ant abuse a violation punishable by a $300 fine, which
could be waived at the judge's discretion if the person entered
into treatnent. She noted that there is a treatnent facility
being built in Bethel, scheduled to open August 31, 2001.

Number 0119

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER infornmed nenbers that she had two
anendnents to HB 114. The first broadens the title by
inserting, "and relating to mnors wunder the influence of
al cohol, inhalants, or drugs". She explained that this allows
peace officers to take mnors into custody if they have
reasonable cause to believe that [the mnors] are under the
i nfluence of al cohol, inhalants, or drugs. The child would then
be returned to the parent or guardian. If [the parent or
guardian] is not available, then [the mnor is taken] to a
relative, shelter, program or suitable facility. [The peace
officer] should promptly notify the Departnent of Health &
Social Services of those placenents. She added that this
permts the peace officer to take a person into custody even if
he or she is intoxicated to the point of incapacitation.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL asked under what circunmstances a person
can be taken into custody by a police officer.

Number 0354

ROBERT BUTTCANE, Legislative Admnistrative Liaison, Division of
Juvenile Justice (DJJ), Departnment of Health & Social Services
(DHSS), cane forth and responded that there are other exanples
where [a mnor is taken into custody]. For exanple, in the case
of a runaway youth, the child would not actually be under
arrest, but the police officer could take custody and bring the
child to a parent or suitable placenment to ensure his or her

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 6- March 15, 2001



safety and well -bei ng. He added that, in all probability, the
alternative placenment mght be an energency shelter or with a
soci al worker. He stated that wthout effecting an arrest,
which triggers a crimnal "due process,” this would still allow
a peace officer to intervene in order to interrupt the
i nappropriate behaviors and get the kid back to the parent.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL asked whether this type of detainnent is
not available to the police officer now.

MR. BUTTCANE answered that that is correct. However, he said,
good | aw enforcenent practice is that when [soneone] sees a kid
who is involved in mschievous behaviors that need intervention,
it is not unconmon for a police officer, at present, to be able
to take the child physically to the parent. He remarked that
this [bill] codifies what is good practice in the field and
gives additional authority to law enforcement to actually
intervene in these cases. He added that [DJJ] has tried to find
a way of doing this without "crimnalization"™ whereby the child
woul dn't be taken under arrest but |aw enforcenment would still
be enpowered, at the street level, to intervene when necessary
to aneliorate the situation.

Nunmber 0546

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER infornmed the commttee that at a neeting
with three conmm ssioners, the conmm ssioner of the Departnent of
Public Safety indicated willingness to include this Kkind of
training for village public safety officers (VPSGs) as well as
troopers, but would like some direction fromthe |egislature.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE renmarked that |last week [the commttee]
heard about an incident [in Juneau] at a skateboard facility
where the cops said that they didn't have to [intervene]. He
asked if this [amendnment] would get [the officers] over there to
take acti on.

MR. BUTTCANE answered that he would hope so. He stated that
this language would give [police officers] the authority to
intervene and take corrective action to interrupt the inhalant
abuse and then bring the kid to the parent.

Nunber 0660
THERESA TANOURY, Director, Division of Famly & youth Services,

Departnent of Health & Social Services, cane forth and stated
that [the Division of Famly & Youth Services] supports [HB 114]

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -7- March 15, 2001



and sees it as a matter of child safety. She stated that
situations that cone to the attention of [the Division of Famly
& Youth Services] are evaluated with the whole famly to see
what types of services are avail able. She remarked that many
times these are situations in which the famly is in crisis.

Nunber 0707

REPRESENTATIVE JOULE nmade a notion to adopt Amendnent 22-
LS0130\ C. 2, Luckhaupt, 4/04/01, which read:

Page 1, line 1, follow ng "inhal ants":
Insert "; and relating to mnors under the
i nfl uence of al cohol, inhalants, or drugs”

Page 2, following line 3:

Insert a new bill section to read:
"* Sec. 2. AS 47.10 is anended by adding a new
section to read:

Page 1, line 1, follow ng "inhal ants":
Insert "; and relating to mnors under the influence
of al cohol, inhalants, or drugs”

Page 2, following line 3:
Insert a new bill section to read:

"* Sec. 2. AS 47.10 is anmended by adding a new
section to read:
Sec. 47.10.137. Intoxicated mnors. (a) A peace
officer shall take into protective custody a mnor who
the peace officer has reasonable cause to believe is

under the influence of alcohol, inhalants, or drugs if
the mnor is not otherwise subject to arrest or
detenti on.

(b) A peace officer taking into protective custody a
m nor under (a) of this section shal

(1) return the mnor to the mnor's parent or
guardian or, if the mnor's parent or guardian is
unknown or unavailable, take the child to a relative
or to a shelter, program or facility suitable for the

m nor ;
(2) use the procedures provided in AS 47.37.170 for a
person incapacitated by alcohol, inhalants, or drugs

if the mnor appears to be incapacitated, and the
peace officer may wuse the procedures provided in
AS 47.37.170 for an intoxicated person if the mnor
appears to be intoxicated; in this paragraph,

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 8- March 15, 2001



"incapacitated by alcohol, inhalants, or drugs" and
"intoxicated person” have the neanings given in
AS 47.37. 270;

(3) deliver the mnor to another suitable |ocation
and pronptly notify the Departnent of Health and
Soci al Services of the placenent.”

Renunber the followi ng bill sections accordingly.

There being no objection, Amendnent 22-LS0130\C. 2, Luckhaupt,
4/ 04/ 01, was adopt ed.

Nunmber 0776

REPRESENTATIVE JOULE nmade a notion to adopt Amendnent 22-
LS0130\ C. 3, Luckhaupt, 3/14/01, which read:

Page 5, lines 26 - 31:

Del et e

"(1) "alcoholic or inhalant or drug abuser”
nmeans a person who denonstrates increased tolerance to
al cohol , i nhal ant s, or drugs, who suffers from
w t hdrawal when al cohol, inhalants, or drugs are not
avai |l abl e, whose  habi t ual | ack  of self-contro
concerning the use of alcohol, inhalants, or drugs
causes significant hazard to the person's health, and
who continues to use alcohol, inhalants, or drugs

despite the adverse consequences;"

| nsert

"(1) "alcoholic or inhalant or drug abuser”
means a person who (A) denonstrates increased
tol erance to al cohol, inhalants, or drugs, who suffers
from w t hdrawal when al cohol, inhalants, or drugs are
not avail able, whose habitual |ack of self-control
concerning the use of alcohol, inhalants, or drugs
causes significant hazard to the person's health, and
who continues to wuse alcohol, inhalants, or drugs

despite the adverse consequences; or

(B uses inhalants on a nore than occasional
basis, whose use of inhalants has caused significant
adverse consequences to the person's health or whose
use of inhalants is likely to cause a significant

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 9- March 15, 2001



hazard to the person's life or health, and whose use
of inhalants inpairs the person's judgnent to such a
degree that the person continues to wuse inhalants
despite the adverse conseqguences or hazards;"

There being no objection, Amendnent 22-LS0130\C. 3, Luckhaupt,
3/ 14/ 01, was adopt ed.

Number 0818

BLAIR M CUNE, Deputy Director, Publ i c Def ender Agency,
Departnment of Admi nistration, testified via tel econference. He
stated that the [Public Defender Agency] appreciates the change
in the bill, which no Ilonger nakes [inhalant abuse] a
m sdenmeanor. He remarked that he is famliar with the runaway

youth statute in Title 47, but he is not clear on other
circunstances for a child to be picked up by the police officer.

CHAI R DYSON expl ai ned that a peace officer can take a mnor into
protective custody if the peace officer has reasonable cause to
believe that he or she is wunder the influence of alcohol,
i nhal ants, or drugs.

MR. McCUNE replied that he thinks that is a good idea. He added
that he believes the other alternative is an arrest if it
i nvol ves mi nors consum ng al cohol .

Nunmber 0960

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL nmade a nmotion to nove HB 114 as anended
from commttee wth individual recomendations and zero fisca
not es. There being no objection, CSHB 114(HES) noved from the
House Heal th, Education and Soci al Services Standing Conmttee.

HB 54- STUDENT LOAN FORG VENESS

CHAI R DYSON announced that the conmttee would hear HOUSE BILL
NO. 54, "An Act relating to reinbursenent of student |oans; and
providing for an effective date." [Before the conmttee was
CSHB 54( EDU). ]

Nunber 1011
REPRESENTATI VE JOHN DAVIES, Al aska State Legislature, cane forth

as sponsor of HB 54. He stated that HB 54 is an attenpt to
encourage students who have taken advantage of the student |oan

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -10- March 15, 2001



program by either remaining in the state or returning to the
state to work. He said, "The broader goal is to |ook at what
seens to be a brain drain that we have in our state, and a
situation where our student | oan program unintentionally
encourages that situation to continue.” This bill originally
started off as a forgiveness approach; however, in |ooking at
the fiscal note attached to that, he began to rethink the idea.
He remarked that it seenmed possible to restructure the fisca
inpact and still have a substantial amount of the beneficial
aspects of the bill.

REPRESENTATI VE DAVIES explained that [CSHB 54(EDU)] has now
taken an interest rate reduction approach. After graduation, if
a student either returns to the state or stays in the state and
is enployed, he or she would be credited between a .5 percent
and a 1 percent interest rate reduction on his or her loan. He
clarified that this would be in effect as long as the student
stayed in the state.

Nunber 1210

CHAI R DYSON asked Representative Davies whether it is not that
it will cost the state any noney but that the state will nmake a
little |l ess off the |oans.

REPRESENTATI VE DAVIES replied that it could be |ooked at in a
variety of ways. He stated that the Student Loan Corporation
has done a good job of mnaging the program wth twn
obj ecti ves. One is to put the loan program on a nore sound
fiscal structure so that it is like a bank. There would be nore
screening of the student loans in the first place to nmake the
expectation clear that the loans are to be paid off on time. He
stated that this has resulted in a significant reduction in the

default rates. At the sane time, by nmanaging the portfolio
w sely, [the Student Loan Corporation] has been able to bring
down the interest rate a little. He remarked that one thing

that he is trying to do is to have [the Student Loan
Corporation] bring down the interest rate a little nore rapidly
for those who stay in the state. He explained that this does
cost noney and the lower rates have to be subsidized in sone
way. The bottom line for that to happen is that under the
current fiscal year the Student Loan Corporation is expected to
pay a dividend to the state in the anount of about $4 mllion.

REPRESENTATI VE DAVI ES expressed that his fundanmental concern is
that the children stay here. One of the advantages of that is

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -11- March 15, 2001



that famlies tend to stay closer together; if this happens;
there are all sorts of benefits - socially and fiscally.

Nunber 1362

REPRESENTATIVE COGHILL referred to Section 3 concerning the
interest rate being determ ned by the [Postsecondary Educati on]
Comm ssion and asked if Representative Davies has anticipated
any kind of a scale on the rate reduction.

REPRESENTATI VE DAVIES replied that he asked that the cal cul ation
to be done based on either a .5 percent or a 1 percent
[ reduction]. He explained that if the typical loan were 8
percent, the reduction of 1 percent would nake it a 7 percent
| oan.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHILL asked if this is given the discretion
based on bonds.

REPRESENTATI VE DAVIES answered that there wouldn't be any
differential anount. He said that he doesn't want to ask the
Student Loan Corporation to do sonething that is fiscally
difficult to acconplish

CHAI R DYSON i nfornmed Representative Davies that the commttee is
trying to get all of the |oan-forgiveness-incentive bills
together at one tinme in [the House Finance Comm ttee].

REPRESENTATIVE DAVIES renmarked that the other two [loan
forgiveness bills] are focused on forgiveness [for [|oans for
teachers] and that [HB 54] is the only one that applies to all
t he student | oan prograns.

Nunber 1520

DARRELL HARGRAVES, Executive Director, Al aska Council of School
Adm ni strators, cane forth to testify on HB 54. He stated that
when the oil revenues first were a big itemin this state, nany
peopl e thought that the highest and best use of some of that oil
revenue was to educate the popul ation. He remarked that HB 54
will be an encouragenent and inducenent to get sone of that
popul ation that's |eaving back into the state. He stated that
it is his opinion that that is a much bigger problem than what
he is hearing discussed. Hal f a dozen college students that he
knows are suffering severe anxiety about whether they can cone
back to Alaska and get the kind of jobs that they are seeing
"out there." Nati onwi de, | egislators and governors, according

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -12- March 15, 2001



to material that he has read, are in a rush to try to encourage
people to cone into their school districts to be teachers and
adm nistrators and are offering "exotic" rewards.

MR. HARGRAVES referred to two handouts about the shortage of
teachers and superintendents in Al aska and stated that perhaps
the sanme thing could be said about other areas. For exanple, he
mentioned that he had talked to sone snmall contractors around
t he Matanuska-Susitna Valley that are asking questions such as:
"Where are the kids that used to graduate who could cone on site
with a nail apron and a tool belt and start hel ping us do house
fram ng?" He remarked: "It looks to nme like we're getting
short of everything but |legislators.” He concluded that
anything the [committee] could do to look at the shortage of
qualified eligible teachers and school admnistrators would be
hi ghl y conmendabl e.

Nunmber 1883

DI ANE BARRANS, Executive Director, Post secondary Education
Comm ssion, Departnent of Education and Early Devel opnent, cane
forth to answer questions on HB 54. She remarked that the
objectives of this legislation are consistent with those of the
[ Post secondary Education Comm ssion] and the Student Loan
Cor por at i on. She said she thinks that in addition to the
incentives for returning or remaining and working in Alaska is
the incentive to conplete the credential for which the |oan was
bor r owed.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL asked how this is going to affect the
shift from year to year concerning when a loan is given with an
expected contract.

M5. BARRANS answered that it really won't. She expl ai ned that
the way the bill is structured this would not necessarily be
witten into the contract with the borrowers. In the new
program [the Postsecondary Education Comm ssion] would receive
the fund, from either the general fund or potentially a portion
of the dividend that would be returned to the corporation and
would pay the cost of this reduction. As funds are nade
available to the corporation, [the Postsecondary Education
Comm ssi on] woul d rmake that reduction available to the
qual i fyi ng pool of borrowers.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL asked, given the anmount of students who
may take advantage of this, whether there could be a case in

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -13- March 15, 2001



whi ch [the Postsecondary Education Comm ssion] mght not be able
to fulfill this obligation

M5. BARRANS replied that there really isn't, with the way the
bill is constructed. She remarked that Representative Davies
was concerned about not putting the [Student Loan] Corporation
at risk of having a reduction in rating or any other problemin
inpairing the ability to issue new bonds. She stated that if
there was no funding available, the benefit would not be paid to
borrowers.

Nunmber 1800

CHAI R DYSON asked whether the student loan is not subsidized by
general fund doll ars.

MS. BARRANS said that is correct.

CHAI R DYSON asked whet her the student |oan just makes a dividend
or contribution to the general fund based on sone fornula.

MS. BARRANS said that is correct as well.
Nunmber 1827

JOSEPH HARDENBROOK, Student, University of Al aska Fairbanks,
cane forth to testify in support of HB 54. He stated that in
1998 George Washington University awarded an honorary degree to
Bill Cosby, who spoke at the comrencenent exercises, offering
the follow ng ending renmarks: "Congrat ul ati ons. Now get out
there and pay back your student |oans." M . Hardenbrook said
the student part of the audience was very quiet, while the
parents were | aughing and appl audi ng. He stated:

You talked about the sticker shock that you
experienced the first tine you saw HB 54 ... There's
quite a few students who experience simlar sticker
shock when they get their degree and then receive
their little planning book from Sally Mae telling them
exactly how nmuch they're going to owe every nonth for
the next 20 or so years.

MR. HARDENBROOK remarked that he knows students who are
graduating $30,000 in debt. He shared that two students, one
who is graduating $20,000 in debt and one who is graduating
$30,000 in debt, got married and greeted the world as "M. and
Ms. Peterson, with $50,000 in debt hanging over their heads."

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -14- March 15, 2001



He said this bill is not going to solve all of those "sticker
shocks,"™ but it is a step in the right direction, it wll help
Al aska students to "stick around”, and it will help a little bit
wi th financial planning and making |ife career choices.

Number 2009

CHAI R DYSON asked if there is a way for the conmttee to tinker
with the fiscal note to nake it clearer.

REPRESENTATI VE DAVIES responded that there are a nunber of
different ways to think about how the bill works. He stated
that he did change the nechanism of the bill after the request
of the Student Loan Corporation to avoid a situation that would
i npact the bond rating. He explained that that's why the anount
of the subsidy is going to be paid out of the general fund. He
remarked that if the [Student] Loan Corporation sends $4 million
to the general fund and [the state] sends $1 mllion back, then
it's the equivalent of the [Student Loan] Corporation sending $3
mllion. He stated that he thinks, for reasons relating to the
bond ratings, it is better to be structured this way.

CHAIR DYSON asked if it would be clearer if the Fund Source [of
the fiscal note] was on the 1005 line with a mnus, show ng |ess
program receipts.

REPRESENTATI VE DAVIES explained that the reason why it wasn't
done that way was to nmake clear to the bondholders that the
funds are going to be there. He stated that the ful
expectation is that the Student Loan Corporation dividend wil
be larger than the G (general fund) subsidy required;
therefore, in net it wuld wirk the way [Chair Dyson] 1is
t hi nki ng.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL asked if there was any discussion about
retroactivity.

REPRESENTATI VE DAVI ES answered yes, but that this bill is not
retroactive.

Number 2090

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON made a notion to nove [CSHB 54(EDU)] from
commttee with individual recommendations and attached fiscal
not es. There being no objection, CSHB 54(EDU) noved from the
House Heal t h, Education and Soci al Services Standing Conmttee.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -15- March 15, 2001



HB 124- NURS. HOVE/ ASSI STED LIV. EMPLOYEES/ VI SI TOR

[ Cont ai ns di scussion of HB 107, which was conbined with HB 124]

CHAI R DYSON announced that the conmttee would hear HOUSE BILL
NO. 124, "An Act prohibiting nursing facilities and assisted
living homes from enploying or allow ng access by persons wth
certain crimnal backgrounds, w th exceptions."”

Nunber 2150

REPRESENTATI VE ANDREW HALCRO, Al aska State Legislature, cane
forth as sponsor of HB 124. He indicated HB 124 has been

conbined with HB [107], a simlar bill that protects seniors and
vul nerabl e adults. He remarked that the nunmber of seniors and
vul nerable adults living in assisted living facilities is

growing in Alaska and is projected to double by the year 2015
He said currently the Division of Senior Services has 123 hones
and al nost 1,400 beds, while the Division of Mental Health and
Disabilities has 156 hones and 558 beds. He stressed that it is
necessary to be proactive in offering ideas and ways to protect
[ seniors and vul nerabl e adults].

REPRESENTATI VE DAVIES noted that the statute outlines so-called
barrier crinmes to ensure the safety of residents from those who
have immedi ate access to or reside in the hone. He expl ai ned
that [the bill] requires all assisted living facilities that
receive public funding, regardless of the nunber of residents,
to be |Iicensed. It allows for energency termnation of a
housi ng contract for a resident presenting a danger to hinself
or herself or to other residents in the hone. It establishes
immunity from liability or acts of omssions in the |icensing,
nonitoring, and supervision of a |icensed hone. Finally, it
provides a course of action for the state to take over the
operation of a home when the home is nonconpliant, thereby
| eaving its residents at risk. He concluded that he thinks the

need for this bill is outlined in a [Legislative Budget & Audit]
audit dated Cctober 8, 1999, which states: "W have also found
that the Pioneers’' Honme enploys several sex offenders. Agai n,

the risks to the residents, staff, and the state have not been
assessed. "

Nunber 2295

REPRESENTATIVE JOULE nmde a notion to adopt the proposed
commttee substitute (CS), version 22-LS008\L, Laut er bach

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -16- March 15, 2001



3/14/01, as a work draft. There being no objection, Version L
was before the conmttee.

Nunber 2323

ALI SON ELCEE, Deputy Comm ssioner, Ofice of the Conmm ssioner
Departnent of Admnistration, cane forth and stated that the
provisions contained in the work draft are the results of a
nunber of nonths of work on the part of the staff from the
Departnent of Admnistration's Division of Senior Services and
the Departnent of Health & Social Services. She remarked that
the review of the entire assisted Iliving and regulatory
structure began about 18 nonths ago, when the assisted living
law was five years old, to see what needed to be nodified,
anended, and inproved in order to continue viability of the
industry and safety for the residents. She explained that in
the course of [reviewing] the regulations a nunber of areas
where statutory nodifications needed to be addressed were
di scover ed. She noted that Representative Halcro has picked up
t hose recommendations in his proposed CS for HB 124.

TAPE 01-28, SIDE B
Nunmber 2368

M5. ELGEE stated that there are a few areas wth sone
difficulties. One is subsection (1) of Section 1, which would
require [the Departnent of Adm nistration] to | ook at whether or
not the victimof a crine was a resident of an assisted living
home or a nursing honme at the tine the crine was conmtted. She
explained that this is not information <contained in the
background check but is information that the [Departnent of
Adm nistration] would have to acquire in an independent
investigation if a crimnal background check required further
revi ew. She added that this is the section that generates the
cost for the Departnent of Adm nistration in the fiscal note.

CHAI R DYSON asked: If any home that is in the business of
taking care of vulnerable adults or seniors wanted to enploy
sonebody, would the hone not only have to do a background check
but also contact all previous simlar enployers to see if there
had been a victimzation during the tinme that this candi date was
enpl oyed?

M5. ELGEE replied that there would need to be an investigation

as to who the victimof the crinme was, in order to see if the
victimwas a resident of a nursing hone or assisted |iving hone.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -17- March 15, 2001



Nunber 2314

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked whether this inplies that a person
could have [been convicted of] an offense sonmewhere else, as
long as it wasn't against a resident of a nursing hone.

M5. ELGEE answered that a variety of crinmes are barriers to
enpl oyment in long-term care. Those crinmes, listed on page 2
[of the bill], include any wunclassified felony, a class A
felony, or an offense under the |laws of another jurisdiction
that would have net [Alaska's] standards of what is a class A
f el ony. She added that there are subsequent crinmes that are a
time barrier, so that a class B felony commtted within the
previous ten years is an automatic barrier to enploynent in a
| ong-term care facility. She explained that these would all
come up in a crimnal background check

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked why it is necessary to know who the
victi mwas.

MS. ELCEE responded that the |egislation, as proposed, would say
that any crime commtted against a resident of a nursing hone or
an assisted living hone is an automatic barrier. O herwi se, it
m ght be a crinme that is tinme-sensitive.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked for an exanple of sonething that
woul d not show up on a crimnal check.

M5. ELGEE answered that the crimnal background check would
identify if sonebody had commtted a class C felony in the
previous five years.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked which [crimes the bill would be
addr essi ng] .

M5. ELGEE answered that it would be any crinme against an
i ndividual who was a resident of a nursing honme or an assisted
living hone at the time the crinme was committed. She expl ai ned
that if a background check stated that sonebody was convicted of
a class C felony, but it was 15 years ago, it would not be a
barri er under the proposal. The [proposed bill] states that a
class C felony has to have been commtted in the last five
years. She explained that regardless of when it was commtted,
if it was commtted against a resident of a nursing hone or an
assisted living hone, it would be a barrier to enploynent.
Therefore, [the Departnent of Admnistration] would have to
research what the class C fel ony was.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 18- March 15, 2001



Nunmber 2189

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked why there wouldn't be a record of
[the crime].

CHAI R DYSON said there would be a record, but it wuldn't state
whet her the victimwas living in a nursing hone.

REPRESENTATI VE WLSON asked whether it nakes any difference,
since the person would not be allowed to work anyway [if he or
she had a record].

CHAIR DYSON replied that if indeed it had been 15 years, the
person wouldn't automatically be disqualified. He said he
understands that the provision on page 1, line 11, would nake
[the hone] get the court records and find out where the victim
was residing at the tinme of the offense.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE added to Chair Dyson's remarks that if the
victim was in one of these residential facilities, then the
person would not be eligible for hire.

CHAIR DYSON stated that he thinks the sponsor is not only
| ooking for the crines, but is looking at whether the crines
follow a pattern of [victimzing] vulnerable adults, as well as
goi ng beyond the statutory year limts.

Nunber 2120

ELMER LI NDSTROM Special Assistant, Ofice of the Comm ssioner
Department of Health & Social Services (DHSS), stated that if a
crinme was committed against a person who had been residing in a
nursing home or assisted living honme, it would be a barrier for
any of fense.

REPRESENTATIVE COGHILL said sonetinmes restraining soneone
beconmes an offense. He shared that he has been places where he
has had to restrain people, and he has been charged with a
fourth-degree offense, which stays on the record for a |ong
tinme. He said there are many people with varying degrees of
mental health problens, and he wonders if this is driving people
"into a box" because of spurious charges.

M5. ELGEE replied that she believes an individual has to be

convicted, not just charged with a crine. She expl ai ned that
presently, as proposed, the Ilanguage includes all «class A

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -19- March 15, 2001



m sdeneanors. She said [the Departnment of Adm nistration] would
reconmend that it be <class A misdeneanors as defined by
regul ati on, because the class A msdeneanor statutes are
extraordinarily broad. She noted that sone exanples of class A
m sdenmeanors, from page 2, line 11, that [the Departnent of
Adm ni stration] would not consider as barriers to enploynent are
unl awful marrying, failure to control a fire, or issuing a bad
check. She added that there are some neaningful class A
m sdeneanors that are proposed in regulations and that would be
barriers, such as failure to register as a sex offender or
m sconduct involving a corpse.

Number 1922

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA remarked that she applauds the efforts
made with this |egislation. Most of her adult work has been
with youth, oftentinmes in institutions, but as she ages, she
said, she has becone nore sensitive to the aging popul ation.
She said there appear to be sonme simlarities between
residential caretakers of children and seniors. She remarked
that she has wi tnessed the danger of vulnerability of the senior
popul ati on and people who prey upon that. She added that there
has been a case involving children who had been sexually abused
by a caretaker in every institution that she has worked in. She
al so asked if there is any conponent in the bill about restraint
training requirenments.

MS. ELGEE responded that the regulations that are out for public
comment right now cover very specific training requirenments for
the adm nistrator of an assisted living home and for certified
nursing assistants. She added that there are also very specific
proposals in [the Departnent of Admnistration's] budget this
year, funded by the Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority, to
expand training for in-hone care providers and for people who
are part of the nmedical comunity specific to folks wth
denenti a.

CHAI R DYSON asked who woul d bear the cost of the investigations
under the bill

M5. ELGEE answered that the cost of the background checks for
[the Departnment of Administration] are done by the Division of
Senior Services. The assisted living facilities, other than the
Pi oneers' Hone, would do their own.

Nunber 1750

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 20- March 15, 2001



CHAI R DYSON asked why there is a zero fiscal note.

MS5. ELGEE responded that the fiscal note from the Division of
Senior Services reflects the extensive reviews required to find

out who the victim was. She said she suspects that the people
fromthe Pioneers' Honme didn't pick up on that section and woul d
have antici pated sonme cost, as well, if that were the case.

CHAIR DYSON asked who is going to bear the cost of the snall
assi sted honmes when they have to get a background check of their
prospective enpl oyees.

M5. ELGEE answered that the Division of Senior Services gets the
background checks, since only a state agency can obtain that
i nformation.

CHAI R DYSON asked how long [the background check] would take if
a private provider advertises to get staff and turns the
applications over to the D vision of Senior Services.

M5. ELCEE responded that she thinks 30 days, but that there are
ot her people who could better answer that.

CHAI R DYSON asked if she knew how many peopl e enpl oyed presently
woul d be covered in this category if they were applying for a
j ob.

M5. ELCEE noted that there are approxi mate 600 enpl oyees at the
Pi oneers' Hone.

Nunmber 1665

REPRESENTATI VE WLSON stated that she doesn't wunderstand why
there is a zero fiscal note. She asked if [the Departnent of
Adm ni stration] anticipates an increase.

M5. ELCGEE replied that [the Departnent of Admnistration]
currently perforns background checks, and that [HB 54] just
provi des better definition of what a barrier crine is. She
added that [the Departnent of Adm nistration] is already bearing
t hat cost.

CHAI R DYSON asked if there would be no increase.

M5. ELGEE answered that the increase would only conme as there
continues to be a growth in the industry.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -21- March 15, 2001



CHAI R DYSON asked whether this bill does not increase the nunber
of categories of enployees that need to have background checks.

Number 1008

MS. ELCGEE answered that there are sone new categories of people
contained in this I|egislation. Right now [the Departnent of
Adm ni stration] does background checks on enployees who are
involved in the direct provision of |long-term care. She
explained that this legislation proposes an expansion to those
i ndi vidual s who have access to the residents of the hone in an
unsupervi sed capacity who could also be capable of causing harm
such as a contractor of the home, a regular volunteer, and
famly menbers who live in the hone.

CHAI R DYSON asked if this refers to famly nmenbers of the owner
of the hone.

VMS. ELCEE replied yes.
Nunber 1514

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL said he understands that those submtting
to a background check are required to submt to fingerprinting;
therefore, this is not done without their know edge.

MR. LI NDSTROM responded that he believes the background check
does include a fingerprint check.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL renarked that he just wanted to make sure
that people know about all the information that 1is being
col | ected about them

Nunber 1454

MR. LI NDSTROM noted that the work draft is really a marriage of
two bills: Representative Halcro's original bill, HB 124, and
HB 107, introduced by the governor. He pointed out that in
conbining them an elenment fell between the cracks. He said
that DHSS would like to see added to the nursing home section
| anguage that is parallel to what is already in the commttee
substitute on assisted living, specifying that the contractor
and ot her additional people be subject to background checks. He
clarified that subsections (a) and (b) would be just as in the
work draft and subsection (c) on the |last page would have to be
tweaked a little bit. He added that he has had sone questions
relative to the governor's bill on the background checks

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -22- March 15, 2001



regarding whether a resident's famly that is visiting would be
subject to the checks. He noted that the beginning on page 4 of
the work draft specifies when the section applies and tries to
address other kinds of contractors who are in the home, but not
on a recurring basis, as well.

MR. LI NDSTROM added that DHSS did prepare a fiscal note of
$30, 400 specific to the research needed on whether or not the
victim of the offense was in a nursing hone or an assisted
living hone. The governor's bill has a fiscal note of $100, 000
for additional licensing staff for the Division of Mental Health
and Devel opnental Disabilities. He noted that one section in
the bill elimnates the exenption for facilities that have fewer
than three residents fromlicensing.

CHAIR DYSON asked whether the governor's bill extended the
background checks for all hones, including those wth under
three [residents].

MR. LI NDSTROM responded that [the governor's bill extended] the
basic licensing to all honmes, hones wth Iless than three
residents are not necessarily |icensed.

CHAIR DYSON asked if the governor's bill brings the law into
congruence with what DHSS has been doing and forces DHSS to do
simlarly.

MR. LI NDSTROM said that is correct.
Number 1221

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked how much it costs for a facility to
get licensed. She also asked how nmany times a fingerprint check
would turn up [a crimnal history], since a person who knew t hat
his or her fingerprints would show [a crimnal record] woul dn't
bother to get his or her fingerprints taken.

M5. ELGEE said soneone else would be nore capable of answering
t hose questi ons.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL offered that he has driven a van to pick
people up from assisted living homes and take them to church.
He asked if those admnistering in that area would have to have
a background check.

MR. LI NDSTROM answered that a regular volunteer would be subject
to a background check. A qualifier is a person who is working

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -23- March 15, 2001



or providing a service in the honme; therefore, he said, it would
be a little anbiguous if the person was actually picking the
person up at the honme and goi ng el sewhere.

Number 1019

GARY WARD, Licensing Coordinator/Assisted Living Homes, Division
of Senior Services, Departnent of Administration, testified via

t el econf erence. He clarified that the background check is a
requi renent of enploynent and the process begins when soneone
approaches the hone as an applicant. Prior to being hired [the

applicant] nmust submt to the adm nistrator of the home a sworn
statenent attesting to whether or not he or she has been
convicted of a crine as well as an interested-party nane check

He explained that the person would have to go to the | ocal
police departnent, show a picture ID (identification) and obtain
a conputerized printout of any crimnal history the person may
have had in the state of Alaska, and bring it to the
adm ni strator.

MR. WARD remarked that in sone cases an admnistrator of a hone
would not hire the person based on that crimnal history. | f
there is no crimnal history, or if there is a mnor conviction
from a nunber of years ago that the adm nistrator doesn't feel
precludes this person from being an enployee or being a
potential risk to the health and safety of the residents of the
hone, the person can be hired. Wthin 30 days of being hired
the person nust submt to the Departnent of Public Safety two
sets of fingerprints: one set to remain with the Departnent of
Public Safety and the other to go to the FBI (Federal Bureau of
| nvesti gation). Those results take six to eight weeks to cone
back fromthe FB

MR. WARD continued, stating that in terns of the costs it
vari es. In many cases the enployee [of an independent hone]
bears the burden. It is usually $20 for the name check, $25 for
the fingerprints, and $59 for the prints to be processed by the
Department of Public Safety and the FBI. He stated that in sone
cases the hone does pay for it, and in other cases the home may
pay and deduct it from a subsequent paycheck of the enployee
He explained that results fromthe FBI check go to the D vision
of Senior Services if there was a crimnal history. They do not
go to the hone unless that hone is acting as its own agent. He
clarified that the Pioneers' Honme system does its own background
checks, and that information would conme back to their HR (human
resources) office. He added that the records go back at | east
30 years.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 24- March 15, 2001



MR, WARD stated that if the [Division of Senior Services] is
concerned with a background check, it inforns the home that the
enpl oyee has a crimnal conviction and [the Division of Senior
Services] will then conduct an interview with the enployee. He
noted that [the Division of Senior Services] is not allowed to
share the specifics of the convictions with the adm nistrator of
the home, but does have the authority to tell the adm nistrator
of the home that he or she has to dismss the enployee. He
clarified that [the D vision of Senior Services] |ooks at
convi ctions, not charges.

Number 0712

MR. WARD explained that licensing fees generally turn out to be
about $25 per bed space for a two-year period. It would be very
difficult to track whether the victim was a resident from a
nursing hone or an assisted living home because the results [of
t he background check] would just say what the person was charged
with and convicted of and whether he or she was sentenced.
Therefore, in order to get information on the victim [the
Di vision of Senior Services] would have to contact the court or
| ocal |aw enforcenent agency of the specific jurisdiction and
make a request to ascertain who the victim was. He expl ai ned
that it would be very cunbersone and tine-consumng to try to
track the victim

Number 0529

CHAI R DYSON asked if it was M. Ward's sense that this provision
woul d catch nmany "bad guys" that wouldn't be caught by the other
provi si ons.

MR. WARD replied that it is hard to predict.

CHAI R DYSON said he thinks the sponsor is after a discernible or
denonstrative pattern of victimzation of seniors or helpless
peopl e, but said he is wondering whether that would denonstrate
a pattern if the perpetrator had taken a ten-year recess. He
asked whether, if the applicant were asked to give a concurrent
enpl oynment history that was verifiable and it was laid next to
the crimnal background check, that would help in tracking a
pattern of victim zing seniors.

MR WARD answered that [the Dvision of Senior Services]

woul dn't know if the crinme was commtted in the hone necessarily
or outside the hone. He added that [the Division of Senior

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -25- March 15, 2001



Services] could probably contact the hone but that he has found
that many tinmes the enployers won't talk.

Nunmber 0268

REPRESENTATI VE CI SSNA asked if a pattern of reports would show
up with no convictions.

MR. WARD answered that, in his experience, he hasn't seen very
many [reports] where there is a lengthy list [of convictions].
He nentioned that wusually when there are that nany charges,
there is a pattern and sonmewhere along the line there is a
convi ction. He added that when there is a conviction [the
Di vision of Senior Services] |ooks at how long ago it occurred,
how many there were, the severity of the conviction, and what
actions - in terns of rehabilitation - the person had to take.

CHAI R DYSON asked whether it is the practice of enployers to put
the applicant to work while the background check is being
conduct ed.

MR. WARD responded yes, if there is nothing on the nanme check,
which only supplies any crimnal history within the state of
Al aska. He added that it would be very difficult to get
enployees if they had to wait eight weeks before the
fingerprints canme back

TAPE 01-29, SIDE A
Number 0015

Al LEEN HERRING  Secretary Treasurer, CARING testified via
t el econf erence. She stated that she has a very persona
interest in HB 124, since a famly mnenber was beaten at the
Pi oneers' Hone and died the follow ng day. She renarked:

I f you have never had to place a |oved one in the care
of others, then it is inpossible to relate to how it
feels to lose a parent to abuse and negl ect, under the
care of a professional caregiver. ... The loss of a
parent or loved one in a long-term care facility is
just not acceptable, and the inability to change the
system that created the injury and the inability to
protect the other residents in these facilities |eads
to mass frustration. The famly nenber [who] placed
the resident in the hone carries a great burden of
guilt forever. M father was totally dependent on his
caregivers. It is unacceptable to enploy caregivers

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 26- March 15, 2001



or continue to enploy caregivers that have a history
of abusive or crimnal behavior that place[s] the
residents at risk

CHAI R DYSON asked if a background check would have caught the
perpetrator who killed her father.

M5. HERRI NG answered that she didn't know. She said severa
enpl oyees have had nmultiple cases brought against them for
abuse, and there seens to be sonething really wong with the
system

CHAI R DYSON asked if the perpetrator in her father's case had a
prior record.

MS. HERRI NG said that hasn't been established. She added:

The legislative audit done October 8, 1999, states
that the Pioneers' Honme enploys several sex offenders

and, "Again, the risks to the residents, staff,
and the state have not been assessed.” And then it
says, "The conmissioners of the Departnents of
Adm nistration and Health & Social Services should
adopt regulations to prohibit enploynent of certain
crimnals in assisted living homes."

Number 0254

CHAIR DYSON called for an at-ease at 4:44 p.m The neeting was
call ed back to order at 4:45 p. m

Nunmber 0363

MELVI N RI CHARDSON, Community Care Licensing Specialist, Mental
Health & Developnental Disabilities, Departnent of Health &
Soci al Services, testified via teleconference. He said there is
an extrenely high turnover rate - between 50 and 60 percent - of
[care providers] who have to have fingerprinting done each year
The average nunber [of care providers] each year that are
fingerprinted is between 500 and 600.

Nunmber 0444
SUZAN ARMSTRONG SI LVA, Long-term Care QOrbudsman, Al aska Ment al
Health Trust Authority, Departnent of Revenue, testified via

t el econf erence. She stated that, with one exception, all the
offenses listed as barriers in the proposed statute would

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -27- March 15, 2001



greatly enhance residents' safety and welfare. She enphasi zed
that persons who have victim zed residents in the past nust be
prohi bited from ever working in long-term care, regardless of
whet her the crinme was a felony or a m sdeneanor. She renmarked
that the Long-Term Care Onbudsman's office would not like to see
a five-year ban on class A msdeneanors, but prefers to have
exceptions t hr ough regul ati ons t hat t he Depart nent of
Adm ni stration has already outli ned.

M5. ARMSTRONG SILVA stated that assisted living hone operators
would not be required to provide 30 days' notice when

termnating a resident's contract against his or her will, on an
energency basis, under the new section of the bill. She
expl ai ned that the proposed | anguage [on page 8, line 10, of the

work draft] states that that the provision of witten notice
shall be provided within 72 hours but not |less than 24 hours for
term nation of a resident. She remarked that she believes this
| anguage should be anended to read: "Witten notice shall be
provided not less than 72 hours before termnation of the
resident.” She expressed that 72 hours is a nore realistic
timeframe than allowing a scant 24 hours to find alternative
pl acenent for a resident.

M5. ARMSTRONG SI LVA concluded that this section [page 8, Iline
10] does not contain any |anguage about the appropriateness of
the termnation and has no vehicle by which the resident or
anyone else may contest this type of termnation. She renmarked
that she believes this kind of |anguage should be witten into
the new section and that all existing sections to the |aw should
address termnation and be strengthened to allow for an
ener gency appeal process for residents.

Number 0767

LI SA CARESS- BEU, Board Menber , CARI NG, testified Vi a
t el econf erence. She shared that her nother was the resident of
Anchorage Pioneer's Hone for five years and is well acquainted
with the wvulnerability of long-term care residents. She
remarked that she is deeply concerned with Section 9, regarding
involuntary term nation of residents' contracts and how it wl|
affect resident rights. She asked if this would provide
assisted living honmes an easier way to discharge residents that
are difficult - residents with dementia through no fault of
their own who sonetines exhibit very difficult behaviors. She
added that there are often shortages of available, appropriate
housing for seniors suffering from denentia, and this would put
residents at risk of not finding conpetent care.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 28- March 15, 2001



Nunmber 0865

SHELBY LARSON, Admnistrator, Health Facilities Licensing &
Certification, Division of Medical Assistance, Departnent of
Health & Social Services, testified via teleconference. He
stated that [the Division of Medical Assistance] supports this
| egi slation and recommends changes protecting the welfare of
vul nerabl e adul ts.

RANDALL LORENZ, Staff to Representative Fred Dyson, Alaska State
Legi slature, canme forth and stated that five years ago he was
shocked to hear that R o Linda H gh School [in California] was
in the news as the result of a child being nurdered. He
explained that [the school] had hired an individual at the tine
when California allowed individuals to be enployed while a
background check was being done. After two weeks of enploynent,
this [enployee] took the girl into a classroom and raped and
nmur dered her, two weeks before the background check canme in. He
said he knew that child very well and strongly encourages that
people not be allowed to go into these settings w thout first
conpleting the background check. Since [the incident in
Californial], California now requires [the background check
first].

[HB 124 was hel d over. ]
ADJ QURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Heal t h, Education and Social Services Standing Committee neeting
was adjourned at 5:00 p.m

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -29- March 15, 2001



